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EIA CO ti s i t  Itution No rice 
Dear Ms O'Donoghue 

I ani to advise that an application for a licence was received by the Agency on 3 1/03/2016. The 
details of the application are set out below: 

- Name and address of applicant: Port of Cork Company, Custom House Street, 
Cork, 
Seafield & Reenrour West, Bantry, Cork, 
R 5 - Recycling/reclaniatioii of other inorganic 
materials, which includes soil cleaning resulting in 
recovery of' the soil and recycling of inorganic 
construction materials 
R 11 - Use of waste obtained from any of the 
operations numbered R 1 to R 10 ' .  

R 13 - Storage of waste pending any of the 
operations numbered R 1 to R 12 (excluding 
temporary storage (being preliminary storage 
according to the definition of 'collection' in 
section S(I)), pending collection, on the site where 
the waste is produced)" 

' - Location of facility: 
- Class and Nature of the Activity: 

- Relevant Inspector: Caitriona Collins 

- Planning Application Reference No: 
- Date Planning Perniission Granted: 

- Licence Application Reference io: WO290-01 
12/007X 
18/07/2013 

A copy of the application, the Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) submitted by the 
applicant and associated correspondence are available for inspection by you on the Agency's 
website www.eDa.ie. 

The Agency is can-ying out EIA under Section 40(2A) of the Waste Management Act 1996 as 
amended, and you are required, for the purposes of Article 3 of the EIA Directive, to respond to 
the Agency within 4 weeks of this notice with the following information: 



L 
1 .  Furnish haidcopy of all documents relating to any environinental impact assessment 

-carried out by your Department in respect of any development or proposed 
development comprising part of the activity to which the grant ot: any  authorisation^ 
refer. 

2. Furnish any observations your Department has in relation to the licence application. 

Where i t  is intended to subinit additional documentation 'with your observations, i t  would be 
much appreciated if you could include an electronic copy of all documents in pdf foiinat on a 
CD ROM in order to facilitate the publishing of your observations and attachments to the 
Agency's website. 

The application is being processed by the Agency and your observations, if any, will be 
considered as part of the licence application assessment process. You will be notified of the 
proposed determination in due course. 

< 

, 

Yours sincerely 

Dorota Richards 
Prograinme Officer 
Environmental Licensing Programme 
Office of Environmental Sustainability 


